

CNIA DISTRICT 43 FEBRUARY 10, 2013

ATTENDANCE& MINUTES

We opened the meeting @ 2:20 PM with the GSR Preamble.

OFFICER'S:		GSR'S:	
Rodney M	DCM	Ray H	GSR-LOLT
Open	ALT DCM	Sherri M	GSR-
Kingsburg			
Steve Q	TREASURER	Susan K	GSR-Early
Morning at St Therese			
Open	REC SEC	Louie M	GSR-Steps &
Promise			
MEMBER'S:		Jack H	GSR-Selma
Keep It Simple			
Billy W	Reality Group	Aeric A	GSR-Fowler
Home Group			
Rick M	Kingsburg	Hurley T	ALT GSR-
Central			
VISITOR:			
Patrick			

7TH TRADITION: \$ 34-

SECRETARY'S REPORT:

The January 2013 minutes were read. MSP

DCM REPORT:

I am blown away by today's attendance and participation! Thank you for coming. There was no Area Meeting last month due to the Winter Assembly in Yuba City. I'd like to hear from first time GSR'S who attended the Winter Assembly: Louie M. really enjoyed seeing minority opinion in action and how it changed people's votes and squashed the motion. Billy W. is very experienced in this area. The GSR'S are the custodians of the Group. This is an average size meeting with 12 in attendance. I would like to recommend everyone here buy an Advisory Actions 1951-2012 and a Service Manual for \$ 4- each at Central Office, because they have a lot of the General Service Conference history in them and will be helpful to you GSR'S and your Groups when you go over the Agenda Items with them. MSP

TREASURER'S REPORT:

Our DCM deposited \$ 200- financial help from 2 members to be used to go to PRAASA! I will give a detailed report next month. I have been sick with pneumonia. I bought coffee to pay rent to LOLT. I have also brought a new spreadsheet for 2013. MSP

GROUP REPORT'S:

GSR: Sherri M. Kingsburg is running smoothly.

GSR: Susan K. I really enjoyed the Winter Assembly! It was fun to watch the process. I brought 3 of the Preliminary Agenda Items to Early Morning's Business Meeting and my group was interested in talking about them.

GSR: Louie M. Steps & Promise holds no Business Meeting, so I talked with about the Preliminary Agenda Items and they said thank you for your service.

GSR: Jack H. Selma Keep It Simple also does not hold a Business Meeting and we have some money to contribute. (We quickly showed him the pie chart for suggested contributions to GSO, Area, District, and Central Office out of the Pamphlet " Self Support: Where Money and Spirituality Mix" and the suggested Pie Chart out of the Advisory Actions Booklet for 2012!) We hold a Daily Reflections Meeting with good attendance on Friday's at 7:30 PM.

GSR: Ray H. All is going well at LOLT. We just voted in some new secretaries at our Group Conscience Meeting yesterday. We are \$ 100- in the hole with a prudent reserve of \$ 805-. They have suspended financial support for the GSR for 6 months. Our Delegate introduced the Preliminary Agenda Items at the Winter Assembly and I will be going over them with my group. Tom A. is the new Area Treasurer. I will bring a new phone list to the next District Meeting and make GSR Notebooks for our new GSR'S. Also, I will post the Agenda Items as soon as our DCM gets them, along with the Guidelines for the District on our website-www.area7district43.org.

GSR: Aeric A. Fowler Home Group holds their Business Meeting on the first Tuesday of the month. We have added a Speaker Meeting on the last Tuesday of the month to try and make our presence known. We have had a new treasurer for about 4 months now. She is working out well. I brought some info to my group at the Business Meeting and they wanted Facebook presence at first until I did some research and then we put that horse down. I will do my best to be a GSR.

ALT GSR: Hurley T. I am filling in for Gary I. today. Central is doing ok. We have 24 meetings a week.

OLD BUSINESS: NONE.

NEW BUSINESS: There was a Motion made to have the District Meeting at LOLT every month. 6 For/1 Nay Motion passed.

We closed the meeting at 3:22 PM with the Responsibility Prayer.

Next District Business Meeting will be 3-10-13 at LOLT. (Due to PRASSA.)